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RFP 16-0083 

Requests for Proposals for Transit Management  

Answers to Questions Received April 15, 2016 

Question 1  

On page 21, Section VII., the RFP states “Five copies of the response must be received 
by Thursday, April 28, 2016, no later than 2:00 p.m. (CDT).” Please clarify if this is 
actually one original and four copies or one original and five copies. 

Answer:  
One original and four copies should be submitted.  
 

Question 2 

What is the specific DBE goal for this RFP? 
 
Answer:  
DBE/MBE and WBE goals for participation in this contract in terms of percentage of 
contract value are as follows: MBE 7.2 percent; WBE 0 percent. The national goal for 
participation of DBE is 10 percent. 

 
Question 3  

Is a performance bond required, and if so, what is the amount required? Also, is it due 
at the time of bid submission? 
 
Answer: 
No, the City just needs to know if the Offeror has the ability to obtain a performance 
bond and to what amount is Offeror able to be bonded. 
 

Question 4  

Please clarify whom the proposal should be submitted to. The cover page states 
“Engineering, 2nd Floor”; page 21 states “Scott Rust, Purchasing Manager, Finance 
Department.” 

Answer:  
The address is correct in the RFP if you are sending your responses via USPS. If you 
are sending your proposal via UPS or FedEx, use the address below.  

Attn: Scott Rust, Purchasing Manager  
Engineering 2nd Floor 
City of Sioux Falls 
224 West Ninth Street 
Sioux Falls, SD 57104  


